
February 10, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2020 7:00 P.M. OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE JOINT PLAN 
COMMISSION AND COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Hedlund 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 27, 2020, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on February 4, 2020. Any item listed on 
the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, 
is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of February 4, 2020- Ald Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding approving the use of Kapur & Associates to complete the scanning of Building 

& Zoning Department property files in an amount not to exceed $30,000 to be paid from the Contingency 
Fund 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding possible parking rate increase to $2 City-wide and to extend the parking 
enforcement hours to 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m 
 

c. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R05 amending the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule to include wait list 
fees for Buoys, Slips, and Kayaks 
 

 



February 10, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

d. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R06 authorizing the carryover of 2019 Capital Projects Funds to the 
2020 Capital Projects Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2020 purchases from the Capital Projects Fund 
 

e. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R07 authorizing the carryover of 2019 Equipment Replacement Funds to 
the 2020 Equipment Replacement Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2020 purchases from the 
Equipment Replacement Fund 
 

f. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R08 adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the use of reserve 
(assigned) funds in the Parking Fund for the purchase of (50) kiosks from Total Parking Solutions, Inc. in the 
amount of $330,350 

 
g. Discussion/Acceptance of January 21, 2020 and February 4, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation 

Committee Payment Approval Reports 
 

12. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



January 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2020 6:00 P.M. 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 

Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower, Alderpersons: Selena 

Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Alderperson Hedlund led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call 

Present: Howell, Skates, Dunn, Straube, Halverson, Proksa, and Hedlund 

Absent: Flower 

 

Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 

Certificate of Recognition Honoring Donald Berg 

Mayor Hartz gave a Certificate of Recognition to Donald Berg for his efforts for bringing to the National Scnow Sculpting 

Championship to Lake Geneva.  

 

Upcoming Elections and Voter Registration Information 

Clerk Kropf explained that there are four elections in 2020 and the first election is the Spring Primary Election on 

February 18, 2020. She added that there are third-party, non-governmental groups that will be sending out Voter 

Registration forms and Absentee Ballot Applications with pre-filled information that is often incorrect. Electors are not 

obligated to complete these form, and if there is a question regarding your voter registration to check myvote.wi.gov. She 

also added that the City will be using electronic poll books, called BadgerBooks for the first time in February.  

 

Re-consider business from previous meeting 

None 

 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

Bethany Souza 997 Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in favor of the Winterfest Event being held here for the past 25 years and is 

excited for the upcoming event. 

 

Flower joined the meeting at 6:07 p.m. 

 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

No correspondence to acknowledge at this time. 

 

Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 13, 2020, as prepared and distributed 

Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on January 21, 2020. Any item listed on the 

consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 

discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

-2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 

-Amendment to a Tier II Event Permit Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event of Winterfest to be held 

January 29, 2020 through February 2, 2020- List of complete amendments included in packet 

 

-Tier I Event Permit Application filed by the Alzheimer’s Association for the event of 14
th
 Annual Walk to End 

Alzheimer’s to be held on Saturday, September 19, 2020 (7:00 a.m. setup, 10:00 a.m. walk, and 1:00 p.m. clean up) in 

Library Park 

 



January 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 2 

 

-Tier II Event Permit Application filed by the Geneva Lake Arts Foundation for the event of Art in the Park to be held 

August 8, 2020 (10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) and August 9, 2020 (10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.) in Flat Iron Park 

 

Motion by Proksa to approve the consent agenda, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

None 

 

Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of January 21, 2020- Ald Howell 

 

Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #4 (final) to Payne & Dolan, Inc for the 2019 Street Improvement Project in an 

amount not to exceed $32,889.49 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell stated that this is the last payment for this project. Motion 

carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid to Vorpagel Service, Inc for HVAC work to be completed in the Parking 

Services Department in an amount not to exceed $13,185.00 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell stated that this work is needed to make this space habitable. 

Motion carried 8-0.  

 

Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #1 to MSI General for work completed for the Riviera Restoration Project in an 

amount not to exceed $17,274.80 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Howell noted that this is payment for the work already completed at the 

Riviera. Motion carried 8-0.  

 

Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid to Integrity Environmental Services, Inc for Asbestos-Containing Material 

Abatement Project at the Riviera in an amount not to exceed $4,940.00  

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Hedlund stated that this bid came in much lower than thought. Motion 

carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding proposed YMCA Agreement 

Motion by Howell to approve to include City Attorney revisions, second by Flower. Flower stated that this is to solidify 

things that have been occurring without an agreement. City Attorney Draper stated that the City should be listed as an 

additional insured and that the City should not list the YMCA on theirs. He noted that language should be modified in 

section H of the agreement. Motion carried 8-0.  

 

Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R03 adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the allocation of health 

insurance premiums to specific departments 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Finance Director Hall stated that these changes are bringing funds back 

into the budget as the health insurance cost was lower than budgeted. Flower stated that she would like to see some of that 

money put back in the Building & Zoning Project for a scanning project. This item will go the Finance Committee for 

discussion. Motion carried 8-0.   

 

Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R04 adopting a 2019 budget amendment authorizing the use of Contingency funds 

for additional Public Participation for the Comprehensive Plan  

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell stated that this is amendment is necessary for the auditors. 

Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Adjournment 
Motion by Flower to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Skates . Motion carried 8-0. The meeting 

adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 



Provisional: 
 
 
Original: 
Jordan Nicholas 
Kathleen Katzan 
Kristine Verdico 
Angeline Millas 
Samantha Scheel 
Brandon Heine 
Renewal: 
 

 







 1 

    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar 

charges when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the 
remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator- 1 Year License (First Time Applicants)  $50.00  

 
           Operator- 2 Year License (Renewal) $75.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 
Extension of Premises $25.00 

ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $1.00 per banner per day of display 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Unneutered $30.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $15.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 
CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 

Resolution 20-R05 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective February 10, 2020 



 2 

CREAMERY PERMIT $50.00 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
EVENT PERMIT (PER POLICY)  
      PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Non-profit organization: No charge 

For-profit organization: $60 per day 
      BLOCK PARTIES OR GAZEBO USE (1 hour Photo Session in Gazebo in 
Flat Iron Park) 

Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $75 

      TIER 1 EVENT Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $250 for an event 
up to seven days, additional $50 per day 

thereafter 
 

      TIER 2 EVENT Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $500 for an event 

up to seven days, additional $100 per 
day thereafter 

MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
BASEBALL TOURNAMENT PERMIT FEE – VETERAN’S PARK $1,000 Security Deposit 
     Friday Rental $150.00 
     Saturday Rental $300.00 
     Sunday Rental $300.00 
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$25.00 for 1 year (effective Jan. 1 2017) 

$50.00 (effective Jan. 1, 2018) 
           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
PARKING RATES  
           Parking Stall Rate for stalls on Wrigley Dr.,  
          10 stalls at the boat launch, stalls on lower Center St.  
          south of Main St., stalls on lower Broad St. south of  
          Main St., 700 & 800 blocks of Main St., and Center St. 
          Parking Lot  
          All other Parking Stalls Rate 

$2.00 per hour 
 
 
 
 

$1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Improper Use or Display of Sticker $20.00 



 3 

           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Over the Line $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
           Parking with Trailer or Trailer alone in Sage Lot D $25.00 
           Parking any Vehicle without a Trailer or with an  
           occupied Trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot F  

$25.00 

LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

RADON TEST KIT $10.00 
REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
  
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TOURIST ROOMING/SHORT-TERM RENTAL LICENSE $2,000.00 Annual 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 



 4 

 
 
 

LAKEFRONT 
BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                         $8.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $80.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  
     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $14.00 $21.00 
           26 feet and over $16.00 $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $140.00 $210.00 
           26 feet and over $160.00 $240.00 
COMMERCIAL BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT $1,000 per year (unlimited launches) 
ANNUAL WEST END PIER SLIP, LAGOON SLIP, BUOY, DINGHY, 
KAYAK AND PADDLEBOARD RACK LEASE PERMITS  

Rates may change on an annual basis by the 
Common Council 

      WEST-END PIER 24’ SLIP  
             Resident $1,774.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $2,661.00 
             Non-Resident $3,547.00 
      WEST-END PIER 26’ SLIP  
             Resident $2,070.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $3,015.00 
             Non-Resident $3,842.00 
      LAGOON SLIP & BUOY   
             Resident $764.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $1,272.00 
             Non-Resident $1,774.00 
      DINGHY, KAYAK, & PADDLEBOARD RACKS  
             Resident $131.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $191.00 
             Non-Resident $262.00 
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  $30.00 per year 
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 

BUOY/SLIP WAIT LIST FEE (NON-REFUNDABLE) $50.00 
KAYAK WAIT LIST FEE (NON-REFUNDABLE) $5.00 



 5 

RIVIERA RENTALS (ALL CONFERENCES/CONVENTIONS & WEDDINGS HELD 
NOVEMBER 15 THROUGH APRIL 30) 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit  $1,000.00    
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $2,500.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday) $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
RIVIERA RENTALS (WEDDINGS HELD MAY THROUGH NOVEMBER 15) 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee (Monday - Thursday) $625.00 
           Resident Rental Fee (Friday & Sunday- Non-Holiday) $1,700.00 
           Resident Rental Fee (Saturday) $1,950.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee (Monday- Thursday) $1,250.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee (Friday & Sunday- Non-Holiday) $3,400.00 
           Non- Resident Rental Fee (Saturday) $3,900.00 
  

 

BUILDING & ZONING  

Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits Residential $60.00 
Commercial $100.00 

Residential Construction:  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Single Family Construction 

$1,000.00 Minimum 
            Accessory buildings & garages  $0.25 / sq. ft. 

            Decks  $0.15 / sq. ft., or $60.00 Minimum 

            Roofing and Siding $60.00 

Commercial Construction:  

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Commercial Construction 

 $1,500.00 Minimum 
Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration)  $0.30 / sq. ft. 

Commercial , structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $150.00 



 6 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$150.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans 

$350.00 
 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$125.00/ Plan 

 Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $75.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $45.00 

Occupancy Permit  
 

$60.00/Residential 
$100.00/Commercial & Industrial 

Temporary (6 months or less Commercial only) $75.00 

Permit Renewal (6 month extension or less) $200.00 Commercial  
$50 Residential 

Heating and Air Conditioning:  

Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $3.00/ 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 
with a minimum fee of $60.00 

New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$125.00 first unit, $60.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$60.00 / unit 

 
$150.00/ unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$20.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $900.00 / unit. 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 

$60.00 / unit 
 

Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

 
$150.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 

BTU's. Additional fee of $20.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $900.00 / unit 
Permanently installed Wall unit (example – Fireplace, wall pack) $60.00 / unit 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00  

Plumbing Permit:  

Fixture Count $15.00/ fixture, drain or device, 
 $60.00 Minimum 

Water Main $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $60.00 Minimum   

 
Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   

private water main, / $9.00 per 
manhole$60.00 Minimum 



 7 

Storm Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main / $12.00 per manhole 

or basin $60.00 Minimum 
Exterior Grease Trap $100.00 

Electrical:  

Residential Minimum $60.00 minimum.  
 

New Residential Service $100.00/ Service First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main,  $60.00 minimum & 

/ $9.00 per manhole. 
Residential Service Update $100.00/ Service 

Residential Sub-Panel $50.00/ Panel 

Residential Generator $75.00 (includes gas piping) 

Temporary Electrical Service $100.00 up to 200 Amps. 
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Electrical Minimum $150.00 Minimum 

Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections $150.00/ Inspection 

Commercial Service ( New or Update) $150.00 First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Sub-Panel $50.00 First 100 Amps,  
$10.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Generator $150.00 (included gas piping) 

Commercial Low Voltage $1.00/ Device, $100.00 Minimum 

Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement $100.00 per site 

Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,   
$60.00 minimum. 

 
$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,  

$150.00 minimum. 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $125.00 / lot 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

 $175.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. 
ft. disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 

Zoning  

Zoning Permit $60.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $60.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $60.00 



 8 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $60.00 minimum or $0.35/ sq ft of sign 
area 

Early Start Permit to start construction $125.00 (1-2 family) 
$250.00 (all others) 

Fuel Tanks $75.00 administrative fee/ tank for 
installation or removal 

Wrecking or Razing- Building Inspector may waive the fee if 
the structure is condemned 

$100.00 ( One or two family residences 
and accessory Structure over 250 sq ft) 

Commercial/ Industrial Razing $350.00 

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $250.00 plus $0.03/ sq ft 

Special Inspections and Reports $150.00/ inspection report 

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $400.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

Certified Survey Map (CSM) For each new Residential Lot Created: 
$400.00 

For each new Commercial Lot Created: 
$200.00 

Plat Renewal $150.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905) $400.00 
$100.00 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $400.00 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $400.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment (Includes 1 PIP Review) $750.00 

PIP Review $400.00 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee 

$10.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

 



 9 

CEMETERY FEES 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FEES 
FINGERPRINTING  
          City Residents $15.00 
          Individuals employed in business in city limits  
          or working for city licensed business 

 
$15.00 

          Non-Residents $60.00 

PUBLIC WORKS FEES 
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE  
          Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee  
          Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $25.00 
          Storm Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
          Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $25.00 
Dumpster Delivery $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 per dumpster 
 $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
 
 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum 
and fractions 

thereafter 
on hourly rates 



 10 

unless stated 
otherwise 

Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $26.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $26.00/hr. 
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr. 
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr. 
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $270.00/hr. 
Paramedic Intercept Fee (Option a OR b)  

a.  Flat Rate Billed to Requesting Municipality $400.00 
b.  Shared Revenue from Requesting Municipality 50% Monies 

Received 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees   

Residents Fee $150.00 per call 
Non-Resident Fee $200.00 per call 

Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule   
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $1010.47 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $700.00 
Mileage Charge $20.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee   

Defibrillation $100.00 
EKG Monitoring $150.00 
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1,000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00 
Narcan $48.00 



 11 

ASA $32.00 
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00 
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
Class A, B, or AB Firefighting Foam $30.00/gallon 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Paramedic Medications  
Adenocard $31.00 
Amiodorone $125.00 
Atropine $37.00 
Calcium Chloride $43.00 
Dextrose 5% $32.00 
Diltiazem $9.00 
Diphenhydramine $5.00 
Epi 1:10,000 $16.00 
Etomidate $94.00 
Heparin $32.00 
Ketamine $54.00 
Lidocaine $36.00 
Magnesium Sulfate $7.00 
Methylprednisolone $101.00 
Metoprolol $9.00 
Midazolam $68.00 
Norepinephrine $22.00 
Ondansteron $28.00 
Sodium Bicarbinate $37.00 
Sublimaze $5.00 
Succinylcholine $41.00 
Clopidogral $19.00 
Dopamine $97.00 
Hydromorphone $10.00 
Hydroxycobalamin $1270.00 
Metoclopromide $5.00 
Morphine Sulfate $56.00 
Trananexamic Acid $96.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  

           Fire pit burn permit 
$15.00 each fire or 

$50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 
           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  



 12 

Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system plan 
review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is charged for 
each separate floor and /or area of building per system and 
review.) 

$300.00 

Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 

$175.00 

Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 

$75.00/hr. 

Modifications to existing systems  
   Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
   Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Fire prevention inspection fee schedule:  
Residential Building Type:  

   4 to 36 units 
 $10 per unit per 

year 
   37 to 60 units  $400 per year 
   61 to 99 units  $450 per year 
   100 units and above  $500 per year 
Commercial:  
   Under 1,000 square feet  $50 
   1,000 to 4,999 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $150 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $200 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $400 
   175,000 to 249,999 square feet  $700 
Industrial:  
   Under 5,000 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $200 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $300 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $500 
   175,000 to 349,999 square feet  $800 
Additional conditions: 
(a) The fee for hotels and motels shall be the same as for 
residential property, except that the fee shall be calculated on a 
per room basis. 
(b) Square footage refers to the total floor area of any building or 
structure. 
(c) Inspection fees shall be charged to the property owner. Any 
fees unpaid by November 1 of each year shall be entered upon the 
tax roll as a special charge against the property and all 
proceedings in relation to the collection, return, and sale of the 

 

https://www.ecode360.com/14136054#14136054
https://www.ecode360.com/14136055#14136055
https://www.ecode360.com/14136056#14136056


 13 

property for delinquent real estate taxes, shall apply to the 
inspection fee. 
Sprinkler system underground mains  
   0-200 feet $75.00 
   201-999 feet $125.00 
   1000 or more                 $300 
Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; this 
includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric detectors, 
water flow devices and all monitoring devices per review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies or 
permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

 
Adopted this 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Thomas Hartz, Mayor                                     Date 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 
       
 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the carryover of 2019 Capital Projects Funds to the 2020 Capital Projects Fund Budget 
and authorizing additional 2020 purchases from the Capital Projects Fund. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on February 4, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R06 Date: February 10, 2020 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 and 2020 Capital Projects Budgets for 
the City of Lake Geneva for capital improvements to occur during 2019 and 2020, and 
 
WHEREAS, the actual pricing and timing on certain projects has changed from the budgeted assumptions, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and in the best 
interest of the City of Lake Geneva to amend the 2020 approved budget and carryover the following funds 
and authorize additional purchases from the 2020 budget as follows: 
 
 Acct# 43-16-10-17010  City Hall Capital Projects  $  20,000 
 Acct# 43-32-10-17020 DPW Capital Projects   $  15,000 
 Acct# 43-40-00-17010 Riviera Renovation   $  23,620 
 
WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020, the City of Lake Geneva, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 
reviewed the proposed budget amendment and found it is in the best interest of the City and recommends that 
the City of Lake Geneva Common Council approve the carryover of $58,620 to the 2020 budget. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva be hereby 
directed and authorized to carryover 2019 funds and approve additional purchases and amend the 2020 
budget as outlined above.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 and 2020 Equipment Replacement 
Budgets for the City of Lake Geneva for equipment purchases to occur during 2019 and 2020, and 
 
WHEREAS, the actual pricing and timing on certain replacement equipment has changed from the budgeted 
assumptions, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and in the best 
interest of the City of Lake Geneva to amend the 2020 approved budget and carryover the following funds 
and authorize additional purchases from the 2020 budget as follows: 
 
 Acct# 50-00-00-58000  Misc. City Hall Equip Purchases $  20,000 
 Acct# 50-32-00-58000 DPW Equip Purchases  $  70,000 
 
WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020, the City of Lake Geneva, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 
reviewed the proposed budget amendment and found it is in the best interest of the City and recommends that 
the City of Lake Geneva Common Council approve the carryover of $90,000 to the 2020 budget. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva be hereby 
directed and authorized to carryover 2019 funds and approve additional purchases and amend the 2020 
budget as outlined above.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                   Date 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the carryover of 2019 Equipment Replacement Funds to the 2020 Equipment 
Replacement Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2020 purchases from the Equipment Replacement Fund. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on February 4, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R07 Date: February 10, 2020 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Equipment Replacement Fund - Carryover of Funds from the 2019 to 2020 Budget
Budget Amendment

Budget Amendment DR CR Description
50-00-00-58000 Misc/Comp Equipment Purchases 20,000      Balance of accounting software
50-32-00-58000 DPW Equipment Purchases 70,000      Leaf vacuum
50-00-00-49100 Appl. Prior Yr Appropriations 90,000      

90,000      90,000      



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Capital Projects Fund - Carryover of Funds from the 2019 to 2020 Budget
Budget Amendment

Budget Amendment DR CR Description
43-16-10-17010 City Hall Capital Projects 20,000   Business licensing software; laser fiche
43-32-10-17020 DPW Capital Projects 15,000   Bike/Ped path improvements
43-40-00-17010 Riviera Renovation 23,620   Riviera renovations
43-00-00-49100 Appl. Prior Yr Appropriations 58,620   

58,620   58,620   



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the use of reserve (assigned) funds in the Parking 
Fund for the purchase of (50) kiosks from Total Parking Solutions, Inc. in the amount of $330,350. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on February 4, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R08 Date: February 10, 2020 
 

 
Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2020 Parking Fund Budget and, 
 
Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the purchase of (50)  
kiosks from Total Parking Solutions, Inc. using reserve (assigned) funds in the Parking Fund  
totaling $330,350, and 
 
Whereas, this expenditure was not included in the 2020 Parking Fund Budget, and utilizing  
these reserve (assigned) funds for this purpose would be appropriate, and 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve this resolution  
to adopt a budget amendment allowing for a transfer in the 2020 Parking Fund Budget  
as follows: 
 
Increase Acct #42-34-50-49100, Appl. Of Prior Yr. Appropriation, by $330,350 
Increase Acct #42-34-50-58700, Outlay-Parking, by $330,350 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 














































	0-February 10, 2020 Council Agenda
	city of lake geneva regular common council
	Monday, February 10, 2020 7:00 p.m. or immediately following the adjournment of the joint plan commission and common council meeting

	08-January 27, 2020 Council Minutes
	09a-Operator Licenses
	11a-Building & Zoning Scanning Project Quotes
	11c-Resolution 20-R05-Fee Schedule- Updating for Buoy, Slip & Kayak Waiting List Fee
	Schedule of Fees

	11d-Resolution 20-R06   Capital Projects Fund Carryover
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11ea-Resolution 20-R07- Equipment Replacement Fund Carryover
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11eb-Equipment Replacement Fund Carryover 2019 to 2020
	Equipment Replacement
	Capital Projects

	11f-Resolution 20-R08 Parking Kiosk Purchase
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11ga-Pre-Paid Check Report- FLR Approved 1-21-2020
	11gb-Pre-Paid Check Report- FLR Aprpoved 2-4-2020
	11gc-Regular Check Report- FLR Approved 1-21-2020
	11gd-Regular Check Report- FLR Approved 2-4-2020

